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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

1. How many hours were worked by temporary staff within Allied Health Professionals (AHP) and Health
Science Services (HSS) between( Jan 2024 and December 2024 )

2. Can you provide a breakdown of the hours worked by temporary staff within each of the
divisions/departments under AHP/HSS?

3. Do you have a Master Vendor or Neutral Vendor to source AHP/HSS agency staff? If so, who is that
contract with and when does it end?

4. Who, within the Trust, is responsible for managing that contract and what is their job title?
5. Which agency is the largest supplier of AHP/HSS agency staff to the Trust?

6. Do you currently use an Insourcing provider for any of your AHP / HSS services and if so for what services and
who oversees this contract

The Trust has received many requests about agency staff.

To see previous responses please go to the Freedom of Information request disclosure log on the Trust’s
external website Disclosure log - The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust.

Previous responses can be searched by word or a reference number.
Reference numbers 0001035, 0001011 and 000948 may be of useful for answering your request.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters
Russell’s Hall Hospital
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http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

FOI/REF FOI-

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

www.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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